-~

ATL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

DATE: /IU}U st 22, 1929

Hanson OP. Co, ) Twe.

P.0O. Box 1515 .
Roswell, NM 88202-1515

Re: Well# placed in poolg

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order Q.¢949 the following described
well f&) (has hawe) been placed in the pool (&) shown below.

This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please
' change your records to reflect the proper pool name. All sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice.,

D('aklo - San ﬂndres POo‘
Haulad 8 St.#3 A-2%-10-27

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change
their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective ;Igly 31,1989 .

PR

Sincerely, A -

Darrell Moore

Geologist

cc: Each transporterx
Mae
PI

Well file.~
Joe Chism



